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HEADQUARTERS: DELIII FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI- 110001 "%, oy
No. F6 /DFS/IMS/EH/SZ/2025/ 2,6 Dated: I3 [o1 {2025

To

The Joint Commissioner of Police (Licensing),
1* Floor, Police Station, Defence Colony,
New Delhi.

Sub: - Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o M/s McDonald’s Family Restaurant

(M/s Connaught Plaza Restaurant Pvt. Ltd.) located at Ground floor, Showroom no.

22-29, Grandlays Cinema, New Friends Colony, New Delhi-25.

Sir,

With reference to the etl.mcdonline application no. 2025010800297 on the subject cited
above, it is informed that the said building was inspected by officer concerned of this department
on 15.01.2025 in the presence of Mr. Amreesh (Manager) and it was observed that the restaurant
is running on ground floor of the building which is comprised of Basement + Ground + 04 upper
floors. During the inspection following shortcomings were observed:

1. Hose reels & internal hydrant found removed.

2. Automatic sprinkler system found non functional.

3. The piping network of fixed fire installation is in bad stage of maintenance and is non
operational.

In view of above shortcomings, the application for renewal of Fire Safety Certificate is
rejected. The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety arrangements
shall be at the risk and liability of the management. The Authority/Statutory Authority may take
suitable necessary action as deemed fit.




